MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2013
October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013

Star of the Sea Foundation Inc. dba Star of the Sea Outreac
Agency Name Mission

,,,,, Physical Address 5640 Maloney Ave., Key West Florida, 33040
Mailing Address 5640 Maloney Ave.
City, State, Zip Key West Florida, 33040
Phone 305-292-3013
Fax 305-292-3014
Email tom@sosmission.org

Who should we contact with
guestions about this

application? Tom Callahan (800)690-8020

Amount received for prior fiscal year ending

09/30/11 $30,000
Amount received for current fiscal year
_ending 09/30/12 $44,000

Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year
_ending 09/30/13 $56,000




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Exggu:’ “Director: Thomas M Callahan

wrwj / o
Signature "

Date: H/ 3 /l -
‘ \

Typed Name of Board President/Chairman: Erica Hughes-Sterling

Signatu re% ) {wui\ f ni}\“””wmw

J
Date: ‘i‘ﬂ; € 3 /
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Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.
The Mission will provide all of its services without cost, to help all of God’s people
regardless of religion, race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability.

2. List the services your agency provides.
Certified food pantry, prescription drug assistance, rent, mortgage and utilities

assistance, bus tickets, donated clothing and goods redistribution, human services
referrals.

3. What services will be funded by this request?
Acquisition of food through food recovery operations and Feeding South Florida.

4. Funding category: If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do you request to have the
HSAB consider changing your funding category? Please circle yes or no: Yes No

5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant? Yes
5. If you answered “yes” to number four, please specify the:
a. Klaus Murphy Occupancy Expenses Challenge Grant
b. grant amount: $25,000
c. match percentage requirement and amount: 50% up to $50,000

6. If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and specifically
explain:

a. 100% of HSAB funding was used towards purchasing foodstuffs through Feeding
South Florida (part of the nationwide network of USDA sponsored food
banks).

b.  This provides incredible leverage because we purchased this food at a fraction of
its retail value. Our cost averages $.22 a pound for food that the USDA
conservatively values at $1.61 per pound.

7. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization? No

8. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non
County) of funding? No

9. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please list source(s)
and amount(s). SAFF (awarded $9400)

10.What needs or problems in this community does your agency address? Hunger,
homelessness, addiction, mental and physical health.

11.What statistical data support the needs listed in number nine? The simple fact that over 90
clients a day come to us for food alone. The USDA also recently released a report that
hunger effects 1 in every 5 people residing in this country today.



13. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems? Weak economy and high
unemployment, as well as the high cost of living in the lower keys

14. Describe your target population as specifically as possible. Most of our clients are working
poor, and work in the service and hospitality industries. Another large group are senior
citizens subsisting on impossibly small fixed incomes. We also serve a number of
homeless individuals, and disabled vets.

15. How are clients referred to your agency? Local social service organizations, Monroe
County Detention Center, addiction counselors and health professionals.

16. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority? The US Department of Agriculture requires us to complete intake
forms on which clients must attest to below poverty level income.

17. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies. We are
members of the Southernmost Homeless Assistance League (SHAL) and we regularly
network with other social services agencies. We also distribute food each week to other
local agencies including Samuel's House, MARC House, Project Lighthouse, Domestic
Abuse Shelter, KAIR, Big Pine UMC, Heron Peacock Assisted Living, Volunteers of
America, Helpline, FKOC, FKCS, Haskins Senior Housing as well as others. We also have
embarked on a capacity building expansion with the help of Aids Help to try to better
serve their clients who have recently been subjected to significant cutbacks in food
subsidies. We also partner with the Health Foundation of South Florida to deliver more
nutritious and healthy food to those in need.

18. List all sites and hours of operation. We have the one site on Stock Island which is open
Monday through Friday 9:30 AM to 5 PM, and 5-7pm on Mon., Tues. and Thurs. to
accommodate the working poor. The address is 5640 Maloney Ave.

19. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them? We have seen an explosion in demand for services due to the
weakening economy and have redoubled our fundraising efforts as well as partnering
with other agencies (SHAL, Aids Help) to try to better serve their people. We have also
dramatically ramped up our food recovery program, and we now have 3 trucks on the
road scouring the community for donated food. This has helped double the amount of
food we have the distribute in the past six months alone

20. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them? We received a very generous grant of $800,000 to purchase the
building that we occupy. This note is now paid off and we would like to expand our
facility to increase capacity. We have received pledges from local and national
foundations to assist us in this endeavor.

21. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency? Many clients volunteer with
us and they are represented at volunteers and board meetings which we hold monthly.

22. Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? We report on a monthly basis to the US
Department of Agriculture, and are regularly audited by them for compliance.

23. 13,878 hours of program service were contributed by 574 volunteers in the last year.



24. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency? If
so, what services, and who will perform them? No

25. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year? We plan on
doubling the amount of nutritious fresh produce and meats and seafood (protein)
available for distribution in order to enable us to reduce the amount of high sodium, high
fat content canned goods that are usually distributed by food pantries.

26. How will you measure these outcomes? We keep accurate statistics (using HMIS) which

measures the frequency of services, and we track all food coming in and going out so
that we may have accurate records of the total.

26. Provide information about units of service below.

Unit (hour, session, day,

Service

etc.)

Cost per unit (current year)

Food distribution

540,000 Ibs. yearly

.22 per Ib.

Rent, Mortgage and $640 per household
utilities assistance $80,000 in 2012 (average)

Bus Tickets 63 Greyhound $125.00 (average)
Prescription Drug 556 prescriptions

Formulary provided annually $13.22 (average)

27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional). According to the
USDA, we already provide almost half of the meals (served to the needy) in Monroe
County but will be unable to serve our people adequately without increased capacity.
In addition, we would like to enhance the nutritional value of the food provided by
dramatically expanding our food recovery efforts to include more nutritious fresh
produce. To do so, we need fuel and maintenance expenses to keep our 3 refrigerated
trucks scouering the community for donated food. We also need additional
refrigeration capacity to store this food, as well as funds to compensate the
independent contractors who operate the trucks for us.

Clearly the need exists for supplemental nutritious food in Monroe County, not just
with respect to our clients but among all of the needy in this area. Everyone in Monroe
County will benefit by this additional influx of nutritious food. Our expanded food
recovery program will secure not just the capacity to serve our clients, but should also
enable more frequent food distribution to all of the needy in this area. The fresh
produce is clearly available and sources have already been identified, we just need the
means to secure it.

Monroe County has long been a valuable partner in the fight against hunger, and we

respectfully submit this request to help us continue to build the capacity to serve the
needy.



ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER
SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE

ATTACHED?

COMMENTS

IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND
EXPLAIN

YES

NO

You must explain any
"NO" answers

A. Board Information Form

B. Agency Compensation Detail

C. Profile of Clients and Services

D -~ F. Financial Information

G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent
fiscal year if organization's expenses are $150,000 or
greater.

XXX X %

H. Copy of IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year

I. Copy of current fee schedule

no fees are charged

J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 X

status

K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational X

Licenses

L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or Not required of us
Certification

M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses None required

N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits None required

0. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan X

P. Copy of Summary Report of most current Not required of us
Evaluation/Monitoring *

Q. Data showing need for your program (optional, see self-evident
auestion 73

R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT X AARA Federal Stimulus

Fund/ Year end Report

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your

responses and actions taken.
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STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION (SOS), INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES
December 29, 2011

A meeting of the Star of the Sea Foundation was held Thursday December 29, 2011. The
following directors were present:

Father John Baker
Doria Goodrich
Tom Callahan
Erica Hughes-Sterling
Absent:
Peter Batty

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm, followed by prayer led by Father John.

1.) A case manager is needed for the $100,000.00 grant. Tom Callahan has interviewed Marlene
Hoffman.

2.) A discussion ensued about Laura’s new schedule and what to do about the van. Her work
schedule was originally 5 days a week, then down to 3 days, now to 2 days. Erica suggested a
payment plan for the van a $5000 note.

e $350. per week plus car (before baby)
e $171 14 hrs per week beginning Jan 1%2012.
** Bringing both babies to work (invaluable)

3.) An explanation of benefits for each employee was discussed.

The van is not needed at the Mission anymore because we have the trucks now.
1. Do we sell it?
2. Ask Laura if she wishes to purchase it. Promissory note 3 years — 36 months.

We also agreed that Doria would contact Laura to facilitate transfer of ownership subject to
the following conditions.

a. Title will be gifted to Laura Bercean, and she is responsible for all insurance/
registration requirements for the vehicle.

b. SOS will maintain a lien against the vehicle which shall provide for title to revert
to the foundation should Laura terminate employment within the next 36 months,
and Erica will prepare this document.

Doria will further explain-

1. We cannot have a part-time employee utilizing a vehicle owned by the
foundation seven days a week. This should have been done when she
went to part-time following the birth of her first child, but we were not
in a position at that time to gift the vehicle to her outright.

If they choose not to accept title, the vehicle will be sold with all
proceeds retained by the foundation. This vehicle has served its
intended purposes, and is no longer needed in light of the other vehicles
that we must maintain at this point.

o



4.) Peter Batty has resigned from the Board due to overwhelming commitments and Roger
Morse has resigned from the Board due to health issues, both resignations were accepted.

5.) Pat Nossov and Pat Erickson were nominated and unanimously elected to the Board with
terms ending December 2013, and all existing Board members terms were extended through
December 2014,

6.) Tom Callahan nominated Pat Nossov as Treasurer, seconded by John Baker, unanimously
approved as well as existing officers (Erica Hughes, President and Doria Goodrich,
Secretary) to serve in 2012.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Next Meeting: 4pm, Tuesday January 17" at the Rectory.



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

Include each position in the entire agency.

Put an "X" next to each position directly related

to program for which funding is requested.

Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-houriveek employee would be .5 FTE, etc.
Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

2012

Star of the Sea Outreach Mission

Proposed - Upcoming | Projected - Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
12/31/2012 12/31/2011
Total Total
Compensation Compensation
Position Title "X"| #FTE'S Package # FTE'S Package |"P" or"A"

Case Manager X 1.00 18,900 1.00 18,900 [P
Case Manager X 0.50 11,000 0.50 11,000 |P
Intake Coordinator X 0.50 11,000 0.50 11,000 |P

Totals 3 2.00 40,900 2.00 40,900

Note- all administrative duties fuifilled by volunteers including Executive Director
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET

Star of the Sea Outreac
Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.
The total must match with the total funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:

12/31/2012
Expenditures Total %

Salaries - Program

Payroll Taxes - Program

Employee Benefits - Program

Salaries - Administrative

Payroll Taxes - Administrative

Employee Benefits - Administrative

Subtotal Personnel i = 0

Postage

Office Supplies

Telephone

Professional Fees
Rent
Utilities

Repair and Maintenance

Travel

Miscellaneous

O jJo |lo jJo jo jo jJo | (oo |0 |Jo jo |o |o | (o

Grants to Other Organizations

List others below 0

Acquisition of food through food recovery and Feeding South Florida 50,000 89.3%
Liability Insurance on food recovery vehicles 6,000 10.7%

O O |O |O O |0 |Oo O |O

Total Expenses 56,000 100.0%




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

2012
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. Star of the Sea Outreach Mission
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current
Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
12/31/2012 12/31/11
Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries - Program 40,600 3% 40,600 4%
Payroll Taxes - Program 3,216 0 3216 0
Employee Benefits - Program 362 0 362 0
Salaries - Administrative 0 0 0
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 0 0 0
Employee Benefits - Administrative 0 0 0
Subtotal Personnel 44,178 4% 44,178 5%
Postage 180 0% 178 0%
Office Supplies 1,000 0% 903 0%
Telephone 4,000 0% 3,984 0%
Professional Fees (Note 1) 42 000 3% 21,596 2%
Property Insurance 8,000 1% 7,811 1%
Utilities (Note 2) 18,000 1% 9,439 1%
Repair and Maint. 24,000 2% 23,767 3%
Travel 0 0 0
Miscellaneous (Dues, licenses, supplies) 7,200 1% 7,207 1%
Grants to Other Qrganizations 0 0 0
List others below 0 0
Food and specific assistance to individuals (Note 3) 1,069,800 85% 704,684 76%
Acquisition of vehicles 0 0 64,472 7%
Depreciation 22,800 2% 20,180, 2%
Fuel, maintenance of vehicles (Note 4) 18,000 1% 11,499 1%
Fundraising 1,295 0% 1,295 0%
Payroll processing 1,500 0% 1,432 0%
0 0
Total Expenses 1,261,953| 100% 922,625| 100%
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 4,247 (7,485)

Note 1- Increase due to additional case management required by $100k DCF grant dispensing rent and utilities assistance
Note 2- Increase due to full year of additional refrigeration and freezer capacity
Note 3- Increase due to fuli year of 3 trucks recovering food and $80k assistance distributed through DCF grant
Note 4- Increase due to full year with 3 trucks on the road




ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

{see note 1}

2012

Star of the Sea Outreach Mission

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming

Projected Revenue for Current Year

Year Ending: Ending:
12/31/2012 12/31/2011
Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind %-age of Total Cash In-Kind %-age of Total
Monroe County 44,000 3% 28,210 3%
Children and Fam 100,000 8% 0%
M.C. Sheriffs Dept. 0% 0%]
City of Key West 0% 0%
City of Marathon 0% 0%
Village of Islamorada 0% 0%
City of Layton 0% 0%
City of Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 0% 0%
Donations 60,000 5% 44,749 5%
Sheriff Shared Asset 9,400 1% 7,529 1%
United Way 10,000 1% 7,500 1%
List all others below 0% 0%
Foundations and public grants 168,000 13% 218,450 24%
In kind (mostly food) 874,800 69% 608,702 67%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%|
0% 0%
100% 100%
Total Revenue 1,266,200 0 915,140 0

Note 1- donated food brought in through our food recovery efforts is material to both our revenue and expenses.




STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC.

Financial Statements
and
Independent Auditor’s Report
Year ended December 31, 2011

PAUL 8. MILLS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

KEY WEST, FLORIDA
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Paul S. Mills, C.P.A.

Telephone [305) 294-3699
Fax [305) 292-1192

1541 Fitih Street prilscpa@aocl.com
Kay West, Forida 33040

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Star of the Sea Foundation, inc.
Key West, Flarida

| have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Star of Sea Foundation,
Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2011 and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization’'s Management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2011, and the
results of its activities and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Gl 1 o

Certified Public Accountant
March 17, 2012



STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC.
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2011

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Operating $ 30,708
Reserves 65,089
Cash and Cash Equivalents 96,695
Grants Receivable 15,000
Prepaid Expenses 6,628
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 118,223
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Land and Building 732,848
Furniture 11,000
YVehicles 130,192
Accumulated Depreciation (47,828)
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 826,212
TOTAL ASSETS $ 944 435
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payroll Taxes Payable 3 368
TOTAL LIABILITIES 355
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 944,080
TOTAL NET ASSETS 944 080
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3 944,435

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

.2



STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC.
Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2011

REVENUES
Grants and Awards $ 261,371
Public Donations 44 749
In-Kind Donations 608,702
interest Incoma 318
TOTAL REVENUES $ 915140

EXPENSES
Building & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 23,767
Depreciation 20,180
Dues, Subscriptions & Memberships 750
Food & Specific Assistance to Individuals 704 684
Fundraising 1,295
Insurance 7.811
Licenses & Taxes - Other 361
Office & Postage 1,078
Payroll and Related Payroll Expenses 45,610
Professional Fees 21,596
Supplies 6,086
Telephone 3,984
Utilities 9439
Vehicle Expenses 11,499
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 858,150
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 56,890
NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year 887 090
NET ASSETS - End of Year $ 944,080

THE ACCOMPANYING NQTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-3.



STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation

{Increase) Decrease in Grants Receivable

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Payroll Lighilities
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
investing Activities:

Acquisition of Vehicles

Financing Activities:

Met Increase (Decrease) in Cash

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

.

$ 56,980

20,180
(15,000)
(802)

(994)
$ 60,374

(64,472)

{4,098)
100,793

$ 98,695



STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2011

1. Organization & Nature of Activities

Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) was incorporated July 21, 2008, under the not-for-
profit statutes of the State of Florida to provide goods and services to the indigent and
underprivileged residents of Key West, Florida, The services are provided with respect and
compassion, and at no cost o individuals, without regard to race, creed or religion.

Programs of the Foundation are as follows:

»

*

Distributing food to all those in need.

Collection and redistribution of clothing, furniture, bed linens and other household items
donated by individuals and local businesses and the U.S. Navy.

Negotiation of discounts with local pharmacies for prescription drugs.

Providing one-way bus tickets (at the recommendation of local human service agencies

and counselors) affording people the opportunity o return to their homes, where they
can get the support they need.

2. Bummary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the significant generally accepted accounting principles followed in
the preparation of the financial statements,

(A)

(D)

Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other
liabilities. The Foundation has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No 117, ‘Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations.” Under SFAS No
117, the Foundation is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. In addition, the Foundation is
required to present a statement of cash flows.

Contributions

The Foundation has adopted SFAS No.116 * Accounting for Contributions, Received and
Contributions Made." In accordance with SFAS No. 116, contributions received are
considered to be available for the general programs of the Foundation. The Foundation
reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose restriction is accomplished,
termporarily restricted net assets are classified to unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Donor restricted
contributions, where the restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported in
the unrestricted class of net assets.

Donated Services
The Foundation records amounts for donated services when those services create or
enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills provided by individuals

possessing those skills and which would not be typically purchased if not provided by
donation.

Land, Building and Equipment

Land, Building and Equipment are recorded at cost, except for donated assets, which
are recorded at their estimated fair market value as of the date of receipt. Depreciation
is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Read independent Auditor's Report
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STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2011

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies , (continued)

(E} Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c){3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. However, income from certain activities not directly related to
the Foundation's tax exempt purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated business
income. In addition, the Foundation gualifies for the charitable contribution deduction
under Section 170 (b}{1}(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a
private foundation under Section 508(a)(2).

{F} Functional Expense Allocation
Expenses Identified as applying to a specific program or supporting service are
recorded in the appropriate service as incurred. Expenses not directly attributable to a
program or supporting service are allocated between service areas based upon the
cumulative results of time studies of professional staff time.

{5) Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid
deposits with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash
consists of a general checking account and a money market account. Both accounts are
insured by the FDIC.

(H} Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those statements.

{1} Property and Equipment
Property and Equipment are recorded at cost and are being depreciated over their
estimated useful lives of ten to fifty years, using the straight line method.

As of December 31, 2011 property and equipment consisted of the following:

Useful Lives Amount
Land $ 250,000
Building 50 482 848
Furniture & Equipment 10 11,000
Vehicles 10 130,192
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (47,828)
Net Book Value $ 826,212

Depreciation expense was in the amount of $ 20,180 for the year ended December 31,
2011

Read Independent Auditor's Report
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STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2011

Grants and Awards Received

Fred M. Klaus and Harold L. Murphy Charitable Foundation

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a grant from the Fred M. Klaus
and Harold L. Murphy Charitable Foundation. The grant was not to exceed $ 804,000, and was to
be used to purchase the real property, building and all attachments located in Stock Island,
Florida. In 2011, the foundation received $ 35,000 from Klaus Murphy. As of December 31, 2011,
the foundation has received a combined total award in the amount of § 820,200.

Walmart Foundation

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a grant from the Walmart
Foundation in the amount of $25,000. The grant was provided to help meet the unprecedented
demand for emergency food for a remote and under-resourced feeding program in Key West,

Theresa and Edward O'Toole Foundation
For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a grant from the Theresa and
Edward O'Toole Foundation in the amount of $ 10,000. The grant was provided to help meet the

unprecedented demand for emergency food for a remote and under-resourced feeding program
in Key West

St. Mary Star of the Sea Catholic Church

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a gift from the St. Mary Star of
the Sea Catholic Church in the amount of $ 5,000, The grant was used to help provide goods
and services for the indigent and underprivileged of Key Waest, Florida.

Monroe County Board of County Commissioners

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a grant from the Board of
County Commissioners — Monroe County. The Grant was in the amount of $ 30,000, and
raceived on a reimbursement type basis. The grant began on October 1, 2010 and ends

September 30, 2011. The grant was used to help fund the general operating expenses of the
foundation.

Monroe County Sheriff’'s Office

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a Shared Asset Forfeiture Fund
Grant from the Monroe County Sheriff's Office in the amount of $ 7,529. The grant was used to
help provide goods and services for the indigent and underprivileged of Key West, Florida.

Jessie Ball Dupont Religious Charitable and Educational Fund

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a grant from the Jessie Ball
DuPont Religious Charitable Education Fund. The grant was provided to help purchase a
refrigerated truck to recover food from grocery stores and restaurants for a remote and under-
resourced feeding program in Key West. The grant was in the amount of $ 80,000.

Peacock Foundation
For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a grant from the Peacock
Foundation. The grant was provided to help meet the unprecedented demand for emergency food

for a remote and under-resourced feeding program in Key West. The grant was in the amount of
§ 25,000

Read Independent Auditor's Report
-7



STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2011

Grants and Awards Received - Continued

Department of Children and Families

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a federal grant from the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The grant was passed through the State
of Florida Department of Children and Families. The grant was provided to help meet the

unprecedented demand for emergency food for a remote and under-resourced feeding program
in Key West. The grant was in the amount of $ 12,000.

Hettinger Foundation
For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a grant from the Hettinger
Foundation. The grant was provided to help meet the unprecedented demand for emergency food

for a remote and under-resourced feeding program in Key West. The grant was in the amount of
$ 15,000.

Aids Help, Inc,

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a grant from Aids Help, Inc. The
grant was provided to help meet the unprecedented demand for emergency food for a remote
and under-resourced feeding program in Key West. The grant was in the amount of $ 24,000,

The United Way
For the year ended December 31, 2011, the foundation received a grant from the United Way of
the Florida Keys. The grant was provided to help meet the unprecedented demand for emergency

food for a remote and under-resourced feeding program in Key West. The grant was in the
amount of $ 10,000

Read independent Auditor's Report
8-



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

OME No. 1545.0047

2011

Depariment of he Treasury . OP‘:‘: to Public
i~ternal Revenoe Service » The orgarmzation may have to use a copy of this return to sabsfy state reporting requirements. pection
A _Forthe 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending .
B Creck f apphcable: C nemeotorganzatonr Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. D Employer identification Number
Address change Doing Business As 30-0486670
Name chanps Nurnber ang slreet (or P.O. box if mad 15 not delwered to street addr) [ Room/suite E Telephone aumber
it cetura 5640 Maloney Avenue 5 (305) 292-3013
Ternvnolnd City. town ar country State 2P code ~ 4
Amendec retun IKey West FL 33040 G Grossrecepts § 915,140,
D Apprcation panding F Name and acdress of principal otticer. H(a) is thus a group retuen for affiiates? Yes No
Thomas M Callanan 822 Georgia Street Key West FL 33040 {"® :'{i::! ::g:’;&:":ﬁ'i::zﬂwmmm Yes | |wo
| Tavexempistatus X S01EX3) | | 50He ( )= (nsertnoy | |4%arcaxnor | | 527
J Website: » N/A Htc) Group exempton number ™
K Fomm of organizatior: [ﬂ Corporation H Trust ﬂ Association ﬂ Other ™ ‘ L Year of Formation: 2008 ! M State of tegat domicie: F'L

(Part]  [Summary

1 Brietly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: The Organization provides

BB R N e e e e T N e T e e e e e R N  — l e 1 eS| == e e
£ of Key West, Florida. The services are provided with respect and _ ____________
£ compassion and at no costs to individuals. _ __ ___ ___ __ ___________________
g 2 Check this box » Uif the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
- 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Pa(t VI ine 1a) oo 3 5
« | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing hody (Part VI, line 1b) ..................... ... 4 5
% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V. line2a) ............................ 5 3
£| 6 Total number of valunteers (estmate if necessary) .................. 6 80
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 ... ... ... . i 7a Q.
b Net unrelaled business taxable income from Form 990-T. line 34 .. ... .. .. .. ... .. ... . ... ....... .. 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Thy ... ... ... .. ... ... 801,235, 914,822,
2 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) ... ... ... . .
§ 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) .......................... 499, 318.
¢ 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d. 8¢, 9¢, 10¢c, and Yle)........... ......
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A). line 12) . ... .. 801, 734. 915,140.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), nes 1-3) ... ... .. ... . .. ... 0. 0.
14 Benefils paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), lined) ... ... .. . ... 0. 0.
15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part {X, column (A), lines 5-10) ... .. 38,812. 43,816.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ... ... ... ... ... ........ e 1,500.4
§ b Totat fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 1,295, AN
d 17 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 116:24e) ........... . .. .. ... ... 463,218. 813,039,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ..... ... ...... 503, 530. 858,150,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 .. . . ....... .. ... . ... ... .. ...... 298,204. 56,990,
¥ § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
¥31 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) ........... .. ... ... 888,439. 944,435,
4% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, e 26) . ... 1,349. 355.
;3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... ................ .. .. ... 887,090. 944, 080.

{Partll_ | Signature Block

Under (ign%mes of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying scheduies and slatements, and 10 the best of my knowledge and behef, & & true, correct, and

comptel eclaration of Dreparer (otner than officer) is based an alt informatidn of which preparer has any knowiedge

Slgn Signature of othcer Dale
Here P Thomas M. Callahan Executive Director
Type or pont name and title.
PrintiType praparer's name Proparer's signature Date Check i FTIN
Paid Paul S Mills, CPA self-employed

Preparer Fem's pame » Paul 8. Mills, CPA

Use ONlY irimcadoress » 1541 Fifth Street

Fem's EIN ™ 74-2975382

Key West FL 33040

Prerero. (305} 294-3699

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

..................................... lﬂ Yes ﬂ No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate insiructions. TEEAQIO)  07/05/11

Form 994 (2011)



Form 990 (2011} Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670
{Part lll _| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Il ... . . e [_l
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOrM 990 0 990-EZ7 ... o o [] ves No
If *Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . .... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the or%anization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(

) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 856, 794 . including grants of $ 0.) (Reverue S 890,140.)
Goods_ (food) and services are distributed to the indigent and

4d Other program services. {(Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expenses  § including grants of  § ) (Revenue §
4e Total program service expenses » 856,794.
BAA
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Form990 (2011) Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0486670 Page 3

{Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

10

T

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Is the organization described in section 501(c)3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If *Yes, ' complete
Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part |

Section 501{c)X3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part I

Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or S01(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Praocedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part I

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
Part |

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or histaric structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule D, FPart Il

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedwe D, Part IV

Did the orgarnization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is ‘Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIiI, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 ¥f "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vi

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part Vi

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16?7 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IX

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that adcresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

a Did the or%anization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XiI, and Xl

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statemenits for the tax year? If ‘Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, X!, and XNl is optional

Is the orgenization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(H)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule £

a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the Uniled States? ... ... ... .. . .

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities cutside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100.000 or more? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or enlity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, FParts Il and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses far professional fundraising services on Fart IX;
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of tundraising event gross income and contributions on FPart VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Part Il

Did the or%anization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? if 'Yes,'
cornplete Schedule G, Part I

aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule H

b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No

11 X

2 X

3 X

4 X

5

& X

7 X

8 X

9 X
1o X
1a X
11b X
e X
11d X
1le X
1€ X
12a] X

12b] X

13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
206
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Form 990 (2011) Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 4

[Part iV [Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5.000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part X, column (A}, line 17 If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... ... ... .. .. .. ......... 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and cother assistance fo individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,'complete Schedule I, Parts land Il ... .. . ... . .. . . 22 X
Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If ‘Yes,' complete
Sehedule e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No,'go to lIne 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... ........... ... 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt BONAS T L . e 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... ... ... ... .. 24d
25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the or%anization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part 1 ... . . . . . . . . . . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifled person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If ‘Yes,' complete
SChedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly com})ensated employee, or
disqualitied person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part Il ..... ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part lll ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... . . ... ... ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a part?/ to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule L, Part 1V .. ... ... ........ 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (Lor a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV™. ... .. . . ... . . .. .. . . ... ... 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M ... ... .. .. .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, ar other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule M .. 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | ......... 3 X
32 Did the or%?nization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedile R, Part | . . .. . . . . 33 X
34 \Ilyfas Ithe organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule R, Farts Ii, Il IV, and V,
L= R O O 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12(b)(03)7 ... ... ... ... ... .. 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)7 If *Yes, 'commplete Schedule R, Fart V. line 2 . ... .. . . .. . . . . . . .. . . .. T 35b X
36 Section 5_01(’ X3) organizations. Did the o;ganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .. . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI ... .. ... . ... ... .... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. ... . ... ... .. .. 38 | X

BAA
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Form 990 (2011} Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 5

[Part V T Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part{ V

___1Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ............. .. 1a ot &
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line a. Enter -0- if not applicable .. ........... ib 9]
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling} winnings 10 PFIZE WINNEIST . L e 1¢
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. ... .. 2a 3 o 5 R
b if at least one is reported on line 22, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ... ... ... ’2b X ’
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions) cro Bl Ui ] i
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... ... ... ... ... 3a X
b If ‘Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No, " provide an explanation in Schedule Q... ........ ... . ... .. ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ........... 4a‘ ; g(___
b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: * ' .
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. 4 .
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ..................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ........ ... .. 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8B886-T7 . ... .. . . i i 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? ... ... ... L Ba %
b if "Yes,' did the organlzation include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the Payor? .. . 7a X
b If 'Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ... ... ... . .. ... .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required lo file
Form 828?? ...................................................................................................... 7] X
d If "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... ............... . .. .. .. [ 7di
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . ........ .. 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ........ ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Forrm 8899
B8 TROUITEA ? . e e 79 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 0BG 7 e L 7h{ X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds and section 509(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? ... . . . e 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. _‘" EGh 52 "
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .. ... .. 9a X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .. ....... . .. . ... ... ... 9b X
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 ... ... ... ... .. .. 10a
b Gross receipis, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... ... 10b
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... . . . . 1Ma
h Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) ... . L 11b
12a Section 4347(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 ... ... ... .. .. 12a
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acerued during the year . ... ... [ 12b‘ oy 0 s
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in mare thanone state? ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. ... . ... 13a o
Note. See the instructions for additional information the arganization must report on Schedule Q. | :
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . .. ... ... ... ... .. .. l 13b
¢ Enter the amountofreserves onhand . ... ... .. ... ‘ 13¢ NP, = 28
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... .. ... .. .. ... .. ....... 14a _S(v
b lf "Yes,' has i filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ............... 14b

BAA TEEAGI0S  07/05/1)

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 6

L&;_ﬁ_!l__" Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members
of the governing bady, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule Q.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ... ... 1b 5

....... 1a 5]

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationstup or a business relationship with any other ; o
officer, director, trustee or key employee? ... ... T T T SR 2 X

3 Did the organization delegate control aver management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management cormpany or other person? ... .. . . . .. .. .. 3 X

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... ... .. ... ...
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . ... ... .1 & X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

......................................................... 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appont one or more
members of the governing body? ... T T e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persans other than the governing body? . ... 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporanecusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the foliowing: X
aThe governingbody? ... ... . o R . .| 8a|l X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermung body? ... L o 8b} X

9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key emplayee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .. ... ... . . P 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B reguests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ........................ ... ... 10a X
b If *Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures gaverning the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the orgamzation's exemgt purposes? ... T T DU T EEREE A 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? .. ... - IR 11laj X .
b Describe in Schedule O the process, i any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, o]
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f No,"gofoline 13 ... ... ... ... ... . .. ... ... ... . ... 12a X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
tocontlicts? .. ... T T T e Ae e 12h
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ‘Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this isdone ... 0 T T T T T T e aeseen 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POICY? oo 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ............ ... ... ... . ... 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persans include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ... ... ... ... ... . . 15a X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization ... L 15b | X
It 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule Q. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization mvest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ... T T T T T T U 16a X

bif 'Yes, did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safequard the

organization's exempt status with respectlo such arrangements? ... ... ... .. oo 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed * Flori da

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501 (©)@3)s only} available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Uporn request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its goverming dacuments, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public duning the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephane number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
*Thomas M Callabhan ___ 822 Georgia Street Key West FL 33040 (305) 292-3013

BAA TEEAQIOE 0142312 Form 990 (2011)



Form990 (2011) Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIl ..o 0 00 [“}
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- In columns (D), (), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons,

m Checle this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Pasition
(B) {do not check more than one box, (ﬂ) (E) (ff)
Mg and ttle Average unbess person is both an officer Reporiabie Reportable Estimaled
hours and a direclorftrusiee) compensation from campensation from amourd of other
per waek the organization related organizations compensation
(deseribe | o s | =] ol 3= (W-2/1099-MIEC) (W-2/1059-MISCY from the
hours for RSN L organization
ralated Bl | T2l 3 and retated
organiza- 2 1S5~ organizations
fmhn% nr: =l &8
Schedute & 5
o)} » 4
£
a
-~ Erica Hughes-Sterling _
Director 2.00 p:4 0. 0, g,
& Doria H. Goodrich _ _
Director 2.00 P4 0. 0. 0.
~ @3 Thomas M. Callahan _ __
Executive Director 35.00 X a. 0. 0.
- Peter H. Batty ______
Director 10.000 X 0. 0. 0.
- John C. Baker _ ____ __
Director 10.000 X 0. 0. 0.
®
B )
8
&
ao_ e
an_ S
ag e
as e
ay_

BAA TEEAQIQT  Q7/06/1 1 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. i 30~-0496670 Page 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

)
Pasition
(A) (B) | (co not check more than one D) (E) (
N and bile Average | hox, untess person is both an Reportable Repedable Estimaied
AA1E NG ULE hours | officer and a directorftrustee) | compensation from compansation from amourt of other
pet the urganization retated orgacizations compensation
week | 8 g_j FlQlFi1Ig L & w-201 -MISC} (W-2F1 -MISCY trom the
{cescrnl . § & = 2 %‘E = orgarization
e jgalEln|alsd 2 and related
hours (& 8] &1 7 ERria organizations
for |Q E § 5|8
related gl = 2 é
organt. w2 & 2
zations| & 2 2
in & 4
Sch 0) 3
L0 s S T T
a0®_ e __.
an ]
s ]
a4y L ___.
v ]
@Y .
@ __.
@y ..
@S _ e |
ThSub-total .. L 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, SectionA ... ... ... ... . .. .. e
dTotal(addlinesTbandle) .. ... ... ... ... ... ... . .. ... ... .. > 0. g. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repartable compensation
trom the organization »

Yes ‘ No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individuat

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and ather compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for y
SUCH INGIVIAUAL . .. 4

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual —
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule J for such person ... ... .. . .. ... . ... . ... .. 1 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) . ® ) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the arganization »

BAA TEEAQIQ8 07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 980 (2011) Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 9
{Part Vil | Statement of Revenue _
A A) 8) ©) ©)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

{ i e s e Al revenue 1512,513, ar 514
# | 1a Federated campaigns ........., 1a ‘
g__% b Membership dues .............. 1b
g% ¢ Fundraising events .......... .. 1c
%g d Related organizations .. .. ... .. 1d
%, € Government grants (contnibutions) . . ... 1e 870,073.
F47
giﬁ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 1
gg simtlar amounts not included above ... .| 1f 44,749./
[-4
Fal g Noncash contributions included in lns 1a-1f: $ 608,702., AN
S=| hTotalAddlinesialf ... ... > 914,822.}. L s
g Business Code AT
-
% 2a
& b
o I I 1
S
1
2l e T
S f All other program service revenue . ... o
| gTotal. Addlines2a-2f ... ... ........................ . ks Sue S ]
3 Investment income (including dwvidends, interest and
other similar amounts) ... ... ... .. .. ... . 318. 318. 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . ™
5 Royallies .. ... ... ... . ... ... = o ~ ~ B ~
(i) Real (i) Personat '
6a Grossrents .. ........
b Less: rental expenses .
< Rental income or (loss) . . ..
d Netrental income or (loss) . .......... ... ... ... . .. - - -
7a Gross amount from sales of 0 Seeurities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basts
and sales expenses .. ... ..
¢ Gainor(loss) ........
d Netgainor{loss) ......... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... L _ =
8a Gross income from fundraising events
§ (not including .
E of contributions reported on line 1c).
i See Part IV, line 18 ... ... ... ... ... a
ul )
& b Less: direct expenses ... ... ... .. .. b
° ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . ... .... .. Lo I
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part tV, line 19, ... ... ... ... .. a
b Less: direct expenses ... ... .. .. .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .. ... ... .. » 5 = .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ....... ... ... ....... a
b Less; costofgoodssold ............. b \
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .......... » B o
Misceilaneous Revenue Business Code g
Wa_
b_
€
d Allotherrevenue ... ... ......... SIS S S
e Total. Add lines 1a-11d ...................... ... .. g W | ot T et
12 Total revenue. See instructions .................. .. .. » 915,1490. 318. 0. 0.
BAA Form 990 (2011)
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Star of the Sea Foundation,

Inc.

30-0496670

Page 10

[PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
Alt other organizations must complete column (A) but are nol required to complete columns (8), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ta any question in this Part IX

Da not include amounts re

rted on lines

6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil.

Total expenses

®)

Program service

expenses

)
Management and
general expenses

®)
Fundraising

1

Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21 . ... ... ... ...
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 ... ...

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . ..

Benefits paid to or for members ... ... .. ...
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key emplayees

& Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)3XB) ... ... L.

7 Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions
{include section 401 (k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) ......... .. .. ... ..

9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employeesy:

a Management ..

¢ Accounting

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17 .
f Investment management fees

g Other

15 Royalties

16 Occupancy
17 Travel ... .

23 Insurance

25
26

12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses ... ... .......c.........
14 Information technology

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest. . .
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. It line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ling 25, column (A} amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule Q.)

Total functional expenses. Add lines | through 24e

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » D if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

<

(]

2,800.

2,800,

1,295,

1,295,

18,796.

18,796.

1,078,

1,078.

37,190.

37,190.

20,180.

20,180,

8,173.

8,173.

724,822,

724,761.

61.

0.

858, 150.

856,794,

61.

1,295,

BAA
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Form 990 (2011) Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 11
{Part X |Balance Sheet

{(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing ... .. . . . 100,793, 1 30,706.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments............. 2 65, 989.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... ... ... ... 0.] 3 15,000.
4 Accounts receivable, net .. ... 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, frustees, key employees, g of
and highest compensated employees. Gomplete Part |l of ScheduleL ... ... .., . 5 -
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)).
persons described in section 4958((:)(3%(8), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary empioyees” beneficiary Ga
A organizations (see instructions) ............ .. . 0 6
S| 7 MNotesandloansreceivable, net.. ... ... .. ... . .. ... 7
S .
$ 8 Inventories for sale or USe . ... ... .. .. .. . 8
$ | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ................... ... ... . ........ 5,726.1 9 | 6,528
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. o
Complete Part VI of Schedule D ............. ... .. 10a 874,040.4, . T R ] = I e
b Less: accumulated depreciation ....... ... ... . ... .. 10b 47,828. 781,920.] 10¢ 826,212,
11 Investments — publicly traded securities .. ........... .. ... . 1
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ...................... ... .. 12
13  Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... ... . ... ... ... ... ..... 13
14 Intangible assets .. ... ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ... .. . ... .. ... . ... ... .. 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . ... ... ... .. .. . .. .. .. BB8B,439.! 16 844,435,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... ... ... ... 1,349.[17 355.
18 Grants payable ... .. 18
19 Deferredrevenue . ... . . 19
I‘. 20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities ... ... . ... .. 20
A 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ............ = o 2 o
t | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, i
'; hig){vest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part || e
T of Schedule L ... ... 0 22
é 23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ............ ... ... 23
$ 124 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ........... ... ... .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and ather liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... ... ... . . ... .. . . ... .. ... ... ... 1,3459.1 26 355.
g Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here >  [X| and complete lines =
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34. B > . \
g Unrestricted net assets ... ... . . L 887,090.] 27 944,080.
E| 28 Temporarily restricted netassets ................... ... .. . . . ... 0.128 0.
; Permanently restricted netassets ... ...... ... ... ... .. ... 29 —
] Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » D and complete
Q lines 30 through 34. . Tl
D | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds .. ............... ... .. ... .. . 30
% | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... ... ... ... . . .. 3
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ......... .. .. 32
E 33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances . ... ... ... ... ... . . .. ... 887,090.] 33 944,080.
34 Totai l:abilities and net assets/fund balances . ... ... ... . . ... . ... . .. 888,439.| 34 944,435,
BAA

Form 990 (201 1)
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Form 990 (2011) Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 12

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), Hine 12} .. .. . 1 915,140.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ine 25) .. .. ... 2 858, 150.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ... 3 56, 980.
4 Net assets or fund balarces at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... ................ 4 887,080.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 5
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COlUMA (BYY e 6 944,080,
Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X1 ... .. ﬂ
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash D Accruat D Other '
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule . €
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... ... .. .. 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accourtant? ... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... .. 2b; X
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... .. .. . . . .. 2¢ct X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

dif Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consclidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the or

ganization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A.133?

................................................................................ 3a] X
b f 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ........... ... ... ... .. .. 3b| X
BAA Form 990 (2011)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

g‘gﬂnﬁgg{fﬁgﬁ_m Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

Compiete if the arganization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section
4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trust,

* Open to Public
Department of the Treas . . ctio
interna! Ravenue Sermce > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer idenliflcatiﬁﬁ numbier
Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670

{Partl [Reasan for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or assaciation of churches described in section T70{bX 1 XAXi).
2 A school described in section 170X} XAXii). (Attach Schedule E)

3 A hospital or & cooperative hospital service organization described in section T70(bY 1 XAXiii).

4

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bY1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section

7 An orgamzation that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(bY1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)1 XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) mare than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 50%aX2). (Complete Part 1)

10 B An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 50%a)4).

1 An organization arganized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carrﬁ out the purposes of ane or
more publicly supported arganizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section & aX3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType il c D Type Il — Functionally integrated d D Type lll — Other

e D By checking this bax, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).

i If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type I supporting orgarization, D
check this box

6 . A federal, state, or local government or gavernmental unit described in section 170(b)1 XAXV).

) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) anc Gif)
below, the governing body of the supported organization? .. ... . oo Tlg ()

() A family member of a person described in () above? .................... . . ... 1lg @)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in oriyabove? ... . 11 g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

() Name of supporied (D EIN @i} Type of organization (V) Is the (v} Did you notify {vi) is the {vif) Amount of support
argarzation (described an lines 1.9 arganization in | the organizalion in|{  organization in
above or IRC section column () listed in column (i) of cotumn (i)
(see Instructions)) your governing your suppart? organizea in the
document? U.s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No

A
(B)
©)
(&)
(E) N
Total - )
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 20711
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 _ Page 2
|Part Il {Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)X1XAXiv) and 170(b)}(1XAXvi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7. or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [l If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Colandar yaar for fiscal year (2) 2007 (b) 2008 (€) 2009 (2010 © 2011 f Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership, fees recewved. (Do not

nctude any ‘unusual grants.) ... ... 307,170, 489,363, 801, 235. 914,822,f 2,512,590,

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbebalf . ................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ... ’ 307,170. 4‘{39‘,363. 801,235.’ 914,822, 2,512,590.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1 | l
that exceeds 2% of the amount |
shown on line 11, column () .. .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5

fromlingd ... ... ... ... ... ; vl 2,512,580,
Section B. Total Support

gg;gg;:gvsgfsm fiscal year (@) 2007 (b) 2008 (¢) 2009 () 2010 (e) 2011  Total

7 Amounts fromlined ... . . 307,170. 489,363. 801,235. 914,822.1 2,512,580.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources ... ........... .. 0. 421. 499, 318. 1,238.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon ... ... ... ...,

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.)

11 Total su?gort. Add lines 7

theough 10 ... ARSI S e R S Kol 2,513,828.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here .. ... ... .. ... ... > f}a
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () . ....... ... . ............ 14 Y%
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part H, line 14 ... ... .. . . . . . 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2011, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. ... ... . . .. Lo D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization .. ... .. .. ... o i » D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011, If the organization did not check a bax on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part |V how
the arganization meets the facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ...... . ... » D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a. and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here., Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13. 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions L H

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 3
{Part lll_ | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)2)

(Complete only if you checkec the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the arganization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)™ (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 i ({dy 2010 (e) 2011 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. {Do not include
any 'unusuat grants.) ... .. ...
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ... ... .. ..
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an urrelated trade
or business under section 513 ..
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf ... ... ........... ...
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge .. ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons .......... .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear ...................

cAdd lines7aand 7b ........ . ..

8 Public support (Subtract line
Jcfromline6) ...............

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e} 2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 ...........
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources . ... ... ... .
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

c Add lines 10aand 10b .. ... ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carmedon .. .. ... ... ...,
12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sate of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.)

13 Total support. (s ios 8, 1k, 11, and 12

14 First five years. If the Form 930 is for the organization's first, secon , third, fourth, or fifth t j
organizata%n, check this box and stop here g ................. eco d .. "d . our .. ‘c?r. .I. .. axyear .a S .a. sect)on 5 O MC)G) ........... e ﬂ

15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column ()]
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il line 15. ..., ... . .. . . . 16 %

17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f})

..................... 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part 1, line 17 .. ... o 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%., and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ..., ... ... Lo D

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Lg
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... . H
BAA TEEAMMQ3  05/25/11 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 4

{Part IV_| Supplemental Information. Complete this gart to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Il line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E27) 2011

TEEAD404  05/28/1



SCHEDULE D SHEfe Ime e
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 1

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990,
Department of the Teeasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11¢, 111, 122, or 12b. . Open to Public
internal Revenve Servce * Attach to Form 930. * See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization ‘ Emplayer identification number

Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. }30~049667O

[Part1 | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number al end of year ....... ... ... .
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

N bW~

Did the arganization nform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are lhe orgamzation's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? .. ... . .. ks D Yes D No

6 Did the organization mform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? ... . . D Yes D No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the arganization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or eaucation) BPreservanon of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Tolal number of conservation easements . .................. . .. S I A e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... .. .. e s T T« Ty 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) ... ... .. .| 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register .. ...... .. .. .. ... . . . . . .0 .. 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year »
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is locatled »

5 Does the organezation have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements wholds? . ... . . . D Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing canservation easements during the year
-

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

8 Does each conservation easement reporied on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
1700 (4)(BY() and section 170MEUBYINT .. .. DYes D No

In Part XIV, describe how the arganization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense staternent, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the arganization's accounting for
conservation easements.
(Part Hl | Organizations Maintaining Collections of An, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in iis revenue statement and balance sheet works of
arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition. education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items,

b If the organizalion elected. as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958). to report in its revenue statement and balance sheel works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included n Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . -S

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL, lne T . -5
b Assets included in Form 890, Part X ... . ... e T - T, . PP Co, -5

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA301  05/25(11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Farm 990) 2011  Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc.

30-0496670

Page 2

{Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other recards, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
[ Preservation for future generations

& Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIV.

S During the year, did the arganization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assels to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .. ... ...... ...

f_] Yes ﬂ No

[Part IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, frustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X7 .

b If "Yes.' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the foliowing table:

D Yes D No

Amount

c Beginning Balance .. . . e 1c
d Additions during the year . ... ... . 1d
e Distributions during the year ... .. . e e
f ENding Balance ... 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 ......... ... .. i emor o
b if 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

{Part V | Endowment Funds. Comnplete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, fine 10.

(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

{e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships .. .. ... ..

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .. ..., oo

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance ......... ..

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment »
¢ Tempaorarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations

(it) related organizations

b If "Yes' to 3a(li), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowmen! funds,

Yes No

3a(i)
3aii)
3b |

[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost ar other {c) Accumulated (d) Book vaiue
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Taland ... ..o 250,000.p : 250,000,
bBuildings ... ... 482,848, 29,411 453,437.

¢ Leasehold improvements . ........ ... ... .. ..
dEquipment .. .. .. ... . L. 11,000. 3,300. 7,700.
eOther ... . . 130,192, 15,117. 115,075,
Total. Add Iines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) ... ... ............. » 826,212.

BAA

TEEA3302 0116412

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Ferm 990) 2011 Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc

.

30-0496670 Page 3

| Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Caost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, cotumn (B) line 12).. . ™

i
t

| Part VIll | Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

rline 13

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Q)

@

(3

4

)

6)

O]

®

@

(9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13) .. ™

[Part IX_ [Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(@) Description

(b) Book value

)]

@

3

@

&)

€)

7

@

®)

(10

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.)

{Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

&)

3

4)

&

(6)

O]

@8

©

o,

()

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, coiumn (B) line 25.)

2 FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial mst-étements that reports the
organizalion's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

BAA
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Schedule D Form 990) 2011 Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 Page 4
{Part X1 | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A}, lIne 12) . 915,140.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), N 25) .. ... . i 858,150.
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtractline 2 from line 1 ... .. . .. 56, 990.
Net unrealized gains (10sses) ON INMVESIMENTS . .. L i
Donated services and use of facilities ... . . . e
INVESIMENt BXDENSES .. .. e
Prior period adjustments . e
Other (Describe in Part XIV.) Lo
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 . ... .
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and9 ...... .. ... ...... ... ... 56,990,
[Part Xl [Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . .. ... ... ... ... .. . ... ... ..., 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: £
a Net unrealized gains on Investments . ... ... ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities
¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants . ... .. ... . L 2¢c
d Gther (Describe in Part XIV.)
eAddlines2athrough 2d ... . ... ... . ... ..
3 Subtract line 2e from ine Y ..
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
cAdd lines da and db . ... 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 12.) . ........................ ... 5
{Part XIll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . .. ... .. .. 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Farm 990, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . ........ ... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ..., 2a
b Prior year adjustments
€ ONEr 0SS8S . .. 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.}
e Add lines 2a through 2d .. ... ... ... ... .
3 Sublractline e from line b . .. L
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b ... .. ... .. 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

cAddlinesdaand b ... ) 4c
5 _Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Parf I, line 18.) ....... ... ... ... .. ... . 5
{Part XIV { Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3. 5, and 9; Part lIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part Vv, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

0O ~N OO WM s W

........................... 2e

........................... 2e

TEEA33DA  05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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[Part XIV | Supplemental information (continued)
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SCHEDULE M

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered ‘Yes'
on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30,
%?S&ﬁ?"&‘;ﬁ;’i&'e““’sl’i?f: i > Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

* Open To Public

Inspection ..

Mame of the argaruzation Employer {dentification number
Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670

{Partl | Types of Property

(@ (b) ©

items contributed Farm 990,
Part VI, line 1g

(@

Check if Number of Nencash contribution Method of determining
applicable contributions or amounts reported on | noncash contribution amounts

Books and publications .. ... ... .

Clothing and household goods ..................

Cars and other vehicles ......... .. .. ... .. .. ..

Boalsandplanes ............ ... ... ... ... ...

intellectual property ... ... .. ... . . ... . ...

Securities — Publicly traded ... .. .. .. ... ..

O WO ~NOO!m b W~

]

Securities — Closely held stock ............. .. ..

—
—t

Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests ..

—d
n

Securities — Miscellaneous

ey
w

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures ... .. ... . L.

14 CQualified conservation contribution — Other

15 Real estate — Residential

16 Real estate — Commercial

17 Realestate — Other ... ... ... ... ... ... .. . ..

18 Collectibles ........ ... .. ... ... . ... ... ...

19 Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies .. ... ........ . ... . ..

Taxidermy ... ...

Histarical artifacts ... . ... ... .. . .. ... ... ..

BNy

Scientific specimens ... ... ..

24 Archeological artifacts ...................... . ..

25 Other » ( y .

26 Other » { Y.L

27 Other » ( ) I

28 Other » ( ) ..

22 Number of Forms 8283 receivedg the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ........... ... .. . . . ... . ... . 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution an{ property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must
hold for at l[east three years from the date of tHe initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt
purposes for the entire holding period?

b If 'Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |1,
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions?

b if 'Yes,' describe in Part I

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column {c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
gescribe in Part I,

Yes | No

”’303 X

3 | ox

=

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule M Form gomy 2011 Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 300496670 Page 2

[Part Il | Supplemental information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part 1, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4G02  07/14/11 Schedule M (Form 990) 2011



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O lemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 290 or 990-EZ) SuPp 201 1
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on : o Ty

Department of tne Treasur Form or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information, Open to Public

tnelgg'\aT}ggvgnueeSmwc: ! » Aftach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name ¢f the orgarizaten Employer identification numb

Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA43aL 07141t Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



OMEB No, 1545.0047
Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-E2,

or 990-PF) Schedule of Contributors 2011
Degartment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 980, Form 920-EZ, or Form 990-PF

internal Reverue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 980 or 990-E£Z X1 501X _3 ) (enter number) organization

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
| 1527 political organization

Form 990-PF _; 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
n 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7). (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

Ej For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and 11)

Special Rules

D For a section 501 (c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
T 509(a (1) and 1700031 (AY(VIY, and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of {1) $5.000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line T, Complete Parts | and 1I.

E} For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-E7 that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational pUrposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, If, and il

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributer, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, ete, contributions of $5,000 or more during the YEAED e !

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 930-E7, or
990-PF) but it must answer ‘No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990.E2 or on Part 1, line 2, of ity
Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (201 1

S90EZ, or 990-PF,

TEEADTN Olen2



Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (200 1)

Page

1 of 2 of Part 1

Name of organization

Star of the Sea Foundation,

Inc.

Employer identification number

30-0496670

| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b} (¢} (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 |Klaus Murphy Foundation ____ _ ______________ Person
Payroll
100 North Main Street __ __________________ $_ _35,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part I if there
Winston Salem ] NC 27150 _ is & noncash contribution.)
(a) (b (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 |8t Mary Star of The Sea Catholic Church Person
Payroll
1010 Windsor Lane ___ _ _ _ _ ___________ $ _____5,000.| Noncash
(Complete Part It if there
Key West FL 33040 is a noncash contribution.)
() (b) () )
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3 |Jessie Ball duPont Religous Charitable Education Fund Person X
Payroll
One Independent Drive, Suite 1400 _ 1§ | 80,000.| Noncash
) (Complete Part I if there
Jacksonville  _____ _____ FL 32202 is & noncash contribution.)
@ (b) ©) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
4  |Peacock Foundation, Inc. . _______ Person
Payroll
100 5.E. Second Street, Suite 2370 R 30,000.1 Noncash
. (Complete Part I if there
Miami ] FL_ 33131 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) ) () G
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
o |The Walmart Foundation ______________ Person
Payroll
702 SW 8th Street _ _ __ s 25,000.| Noncash
. (Complete Fart i if there
Bentonville e AR 72716 L is & noncash contribution.)
@) (b) () (4
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6 |Sheriff of Monroce County . _________ | Person
Payroll
5525 Cellege Road S 7,528.1 Noncash
{Complete Part 1} if there
Key West __FL 33040 is a noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEAQ702 0830111 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2 of 2 of Part1
Hame of organtzation Employer identification number
Star of the Sea Foundaticn, Inc. 30-0496670
-} | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) © (&
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
7 Board of County Commissioners - Monroe County Person
Payroll
1100 Simonteon Street __ 8. 28,210.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
Key West FL 33040 | is a noncash contribution.y
(a) (L) () GH
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
8 Alds Help, Inc . _______ Person
Payroll
1434 Kennedy Drive s ____ 1 18,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
Key West FL 33040 is @ noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) G (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
8 __ |St. Paul's Bpiscopal Church ____ _____ Person
Payroll
401 Dbuval Street = ___________ |5 _____7,100. Noncash | |
{(Complete Part }1 if there
Key West __FL 33040 _ is a noncash contribution.)
(3) (b) (c) ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
10 |(Hettinger Foundation ______ Person
Payroll
323 Quaker Hill Road - __.15,000. Neoncash |
X (Complete Part 1l if there
Pawling _ NY 12564 is a noncash contribution.)
(a} (b) ©) 1C)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
11 |Theresa and Edward 0'Toole Foundatien _ _____ _ Person
Payroll
200 Park Avenue, 54th Floor ___10,000.| Noncash
(Complete Part 1 if there
New York ~  __ __ __ ____ __ _ NY 10166 is & noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
X2 \United Way
P.Box 1287 o ____s______1,500.
] (Complete Part Il if there
Islamorada FL_ 33036 is & noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEAD70Z 0873011 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)



Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc.

30-0496670

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part ll, Line 1 {continued)

Briefly describe the organization's mission:
of Key West, Florida. The services are provided with respect and

compassion and at no costs to individuals.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-£2), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-E2Z
Form 990, Page 10, Line 24e All Other Expenses (continued)

A) (B) ) ()]
Description Total Program Management Fundraising
services and general
Food & Assistance 704,684, 704,684, 0 0.
Dues & Bubscriptions 750. 750, 0. a.
Licenses & Taxes 361, 300. 61. 0.
Payroll Processing 1,432. 1,432. 0. 0.
Supplies 6,096. 6,096, 0. 0.
Vehicle Expenses 11,499, 11,499, 0. 0.




or 30 98 ‘1452 S Vary Siar of ths Sea 052025014 %‘1 B

IRTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE LDEPARTMENT OF THE TRERS
F. 0. 30X 25p8
CINCINNATI, OH 45302

S A Empleyer Identification Nusmbex:
mave: APR 24 7009 39-049E6670
DL
ATOB3258308038
STER OF THE 2ER FOUNDATTION INC Contact Persomn:
5540 MRIONEY AVE EICHART: fOMRg IDE 33102¢
EEY WEST, PL 33040-5983 Contact Telephons Nunber:

{BF7) £z3-5300

Acoounting Pericd Ending:

. Pecatber 31

Public Charity Btarus:
I7¢{b] (1) {A) {vil

Foym 920 Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemptieon:
Tl 21, 2008

Contribution Deductibility:
Tes

Addendum Applies:
Mo

Dmar Applicamr:

We are pleaged to inform you that upon review of your applicaticn For tax
exeErpl §latus we have determined that you are exsnpr from Federal income bBgs
under section 541ic] i3} of the Tnrernal Ievenue Code.  Cencributiome to wou
deductible under secticn 176 of thke Code. You are 2lso gualified Lo receive
tax deduccible begussts, devigas, transfers or gifta under sectiom 2055, 21t
or 2522 of the Code, Bacause Shis letter could help resclwve any gusstions
regarding ¥our exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent rscords.

Organizaticna ex=mpt under sectiom B01lic) (3} of the Code are further clamzif
88 either public charities or privats foundations. We determined thatr vou sz
# public charity under the Cods secticon(s) listed in the heading of this
latiear.

Plesss sse enclossed Publication 4221-BPC, Compliance Guide for 501 [} (3} Publ

Charities, for some helpful information about your responsibilitiss as an
Exapot organizabion.

Letbter 347 {20y
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STRR OF THE 38Ea FOMDATION Iac

Sincerely,

Roker: Choi
Director, E=xempt Organizaticns
REulings arnd Agreements

Enclogsures: Publication £22i-po

Lettar 247 (DDy




Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services £
CHARLES H. BRONSON, Commissioner
Tallahassee, Florida

Division of Consumer Services
July 26, 2011 2005 Apalachee Pkwy

Tallahassee FL 32399-6500

Phone: 1-800-HELP-FLA

URL: http://www.800helpfla.com
Refer To: CH26994

STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC
5640 MALONEY AVE
KEY WEST, FL 33040-5983

RE: STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC
REGISTRATION#:  CH26994
EXPIRATION DATE: September 10, 2012

Dear Sir or Madam:

The above-named organization/sponsor has complied with the registration requirements of Chapter 496,

Florida Statutes, the Solicitation of Contributions Act. A COPY OF THIS LETTER SHOULD BE RETAINED
FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Every charitable organization or sponsor which is required to register under s. 496.405 must conspicuously
display the registration number issued by the Department and in capital letters the following statement on every
printed solicitation, written confirmation, receipt, or reminder of a contribution:

"A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE
OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE (800-435-
7352) WITHIN THE STATE. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR
RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE."

The Solicitation of Contributions Act requires an annual renewal statement to be filed on or before the date of
expiration of the previous registration. The Department will send a renewal package approximately 60 days
prior to the date of expiration as shown above.

Thank you for your cooperation. If we may be of further assistance, please contact the Solicitation of
Contributions section.

Sincerely,

Feuny Willer

Henry Miller

Regulatory Specialist I
850-410-3673

Fax: 850-410-3804

E-mail: millerh1@doacs.state.fl.us



star of the sea foundationinc. L=l %5

5640 Maloney Avenue
Stock Island, FL 33040
305-292-3013

Star of the Sea Foundation EEO and non-discrimination policy

Purpose:

To state the commitment of the system to Equal Employment Opportunity.

Policy:

1. The Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. is an equal opportunity employer. No person is uniawfully excluded from
consideration for employment because of race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, sex, age, veteran status,

martial status or physical challenges.

2. The policy applies not only to recruitment and hiring practices, but also includes affirmative action in the area of
placement, promotion, transfer, rate of pay and termination.

3. Executive, management and supervisory levels have the responsibility to further the implementation of this policy and
ensure conformance by subordinates.

4. Any Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc employee who engages in discrimination will be subject to suspension or termination.

5. Any supervisory or managerial employee who knows of such behavior and fails to take immediate and appropriate
corrective action will also be subject to disciplinary action.

6. Any individual who is the target of discrimination is encouraged to discuss the matter with the Department Director.

7. Any individual who feels such a discussion would be or has been futile, unsatisfactory or counterproductive should contact
the Human Resources Department.

8. A member of the Human Resource staff will be designated to investigate the claim.
9. The accused individual may be suspended pending the outcome of the investigation.
10. Retaliation against claimants will not be tolerated.
Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc is proud to be an equal opportunity employer. We are committed to providing equal
employment opportunities to you and all other persons without regard to race, creed, color, religion, national origin, sex,
marital status, citizenship status, age, veteran status or disability. ’

Furthermore, we will not tolerate any form of discrimination or harassment of our employees by co-workers, supervisors,

customers, or vendors. This commitment extends to our policies on recruiting, advertising, hiring, placement, promotion,
training, transfer, wages, benefits, termination and all other privileges, terms and conditions of employment.



ARRA Federal Stimulus Funds
Attachment R

,,,,,

From: Elmira Leto, Chair

Phase 28 ended on November 30, 2010 and $34,829.06 was disbursed among eight grantees

as follows:

Name:  Amount  Meals/Bags for time period Jan-Nov 30, 2010
Samuel’s House $ 4,000.00 24,909 meals and snacks served
Salvation Army 4,371.51 21,153 meals and 240 bags of food
St. Mary's Soup Kitchen 4,371.51 47,858 meals served
Star of the Sea 4,371.51 259,710 meals served 10 meals x 25,971 bags
MCC Key West 4,371.51 16,442 meals served
KAIR 4,371.51 48,636 meals from 8,106 bags
5,610 lunches
Independence Cay 4,371.51 4,908 meals served
Burton Memorial 4,600.00 3,619 meals served 3,000 bags of food
Administration Fee 711.00
Total: $ 35,540.00 432,845 meals served 37,317 bags of food

Note that over 60% of the meals were
served by the Star of the Sea Foundation
Respectfully submitted: 12/06/2010 yet that same agency only received 12%
of the money allocated to help feed the
needy citizens of Monroe County FL.




SOS Mission year-end report w/expanded services highlighted

In 2011 we distributed well over 500,000 pounds of food at the Mission. This is more than double what
we were distributing just a few years ago and is the direct resuit of our expanded food recovery
operations. We added two additional refrigerated vehicles, and now with three trucks on the road we
can finally address the need that has existed since the economic downturn began. This need has always
been there, we just finally have an adequate amount of food, and we no longer come in to bare shelves
or have to send people away empty-handed. We were also able to resume weekly distribution, after
having had to go to every two weeks for the past few years due to low food stocks. This taxed our staff
and volunteers but we feel blessed to be able to help people every week when many pantries only have
enough food to help clients once per month. Our hundreds of volunteers delivered over 14,000
volunteer hours, enabling us to process over 25,000 emergency visits representing well over 4000
different individuals. While that may sound like a lot given the size of our community, recognize that we
serve all the way up to Marathon, and that Monroe County's poverty rate exceeds 11%. We also paid
for hundreds of prescriptions and bus tickets, helping ensure better health and reuniting families for
those in need, and redistributed over 30 tons of donated clothing, furniture and household goods.

We also transitioned to a "client choice" pantry, wherein volunteers assist our patrons in selecting their
food rather than simply handing them a bag of what we have determined they will eat. This has
afforded the clients much more dignity and cut down significantly on waste.

We expanded our operating hours to stay open to 7pm three nights per week to better serve the
working poor.

We expanded our collaborative efforts, distributing food weekly to the following agencies from
Marathon to Key West; MARC House, Samuels House, Florida Keys Children's Shelter, KAIR, AHI, Inc.,
Independence Cay, Henry Haskins Senior Housing, FKOC, Burton Memorial, St. Peter's in Big Pine, Big
Pine United Methodist Church, MCC, St. Mary's Soup Kitchen, Heron Peacock, Domestic Abuse Shelter,
Helpline



